Neel Patel

UX Designer

neelpatel5598@gmail.com 908-456-6850 linkedin.com/in/neelpatel-Portfolio: Neelpatelux.com

PROFILE

While spending a couple of years working in the science/ research field, I was given the opportunity to help our lab owner plan a website and mobile app for scheduling covid-19 appointments. The experience led me to recognize that I desired a return to a more creative space, and I began pursuing UX Design. By combining the analytical approach of science with the creative skills from my past artistic projects, I became comfortable and skilled in the user experience field.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | New York, NY

Diploma, UX Design JUN 2023 - SEP 2023

Coursera/GIT | Online

Certificate, Intro to UX Design JUN 2022

Rutgers University

B.S. in Biology, Minor in Music SEP 2016 - MAY 2020

EXPERIENCE

Laboratory Technologist | Q Answer Lab

MAR 2021 - JULY 2022, NEW YORK, NY

- Conducted RT-PCR Tests for potential Covid-19 Patients and reported results to physicians during the pandemic.
- Developed plan to optimize workflow amongst technologists to allow the team to increase daily maximum from 3000 to 4000 tests per day.

Creative Assistant | Q Answer Lab / Fashion Selfie LLC

MAR 2021 - JULY 2022, NEW YORK, NY

- Designed mobile interface used by over 1000 patients to schedule Covid-19 testing at Q Answer Lab.
- Provided input and guided direction to the media team for promotional videos created with Adobe Premiere Pro/After Effects.

UX PROJECTS

Lead UX/UI Designer | Capstone - Offseason Application

SEP 2023, BrainStation Capstone Project

- Completed full case study addressing the growing issue of major injuries in youth athletes today
- Conducted a complete UX research and made project pivots to develop a High-Fidelity prototype and marketing website

UX/UI Designer | MongoDB Learning Platform

AUG 2023, 24 hour BrainStation Industry Project

- Worked in a team with other UX designers, Software engineers, and data scientists to help MongoDB develop its learning platform
- Completed 24 hour project and presented our successful designs and background research to Product Designers from MongoDB

ADDITIONAL PROJECTS

Assistant Set Designer | F.A.C.E. Modeling Season V

DEC 2019. BrainStation

 Developed a vision board and used inspiration to build runway design to complement the models and fashion designers at fashion show with approximately 200 people

Neurophysiology Research Project | W.M. Keck Center

AUG 2018, W.M. Keck Center for Collaborative Neuroscience

- Used science research techniques to study the effects of a potential drug on reducing the symptoms from spinal cord injuries
- Developed a full 4 month research plan and presented findings to at an event for patients of spinal cord injuries

<u>SKILLS:</u> Figma, HTML, CSS, Adobe Creative Suite (Premiere Pro/Photoshop/After Effects)